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NOTICE OF VIOLATIONi
- I

. .

-
; :

! !
1 !

Southwestern Indiana Cancer Center Docket No. 030-30712' !
Evansville. Indiana License No. 13-25945-01 i

i

: i
As a result of the inspection conducted on November.13 and 16, 19')0, and in !

,

i accordance with the " General-Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC !

Enforcement Act.ons," 10 CFR Part 2. Appendix C (1990)'(Enforcement Policy) ;
'

|
the fo11 ewing violation was identified: -i

i
)'

posted with a sign or signs bearing the radiation caution symbol and.the j

10 CFR 20.703(c)(1) requires that each high radiation area be conspicuously _ i

j words: " Caution High Radiation-Area ". :

4 Contrary to the above, on November 13 and 16,1990, the cobalt-60 teletherar,
room, a high radiation area, was not posted as required.

,

This~1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI). j

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are-required to submit to this
i office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or !explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps !

that have been taken and the results achieved; (?) the corrective steps that -
ij will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) .the date when full compliance

! will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time- |'

for good cause shown. ;
i
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NOV 3 01390 !
| ' NM O $c.d 5

Dated WilliamH. Schultz.Chieg
Nuclear Materials Safety' !
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